The Clarion City Council met in regular session Tuesday, July 9th, 2019 at 4:30 pm in council chambers with Mayor Duane Asbe presiding. Present were Council members, Dave Maxheimer, Andy Young, Teresa Lancaster, Jim Williams, and Dan Hennigar. Also in attendance, City Administrator Jordan Cook, City Attorney Zach Chizek, DPW Jon DeVries, Police Chief Steve Terhark.

Mayor Asbe called the meeting to order and polled the council for any conflicts with the agenda, Council member Young stated he will be abstaining from Consent Agenda item H, Hennigar stated he would be abstaining from Consent Agenda item E, Maxheimer stated he would be abstaining from Consent Agenda item E. Mayor Asbe asked if there were any citizens present wished to address the council, Leroy Jensen will address the council at Agenda item 15, Tyler Reiter addressed the council and asked questions regarding the water well project, Shannon Walker addressed the council on some of her concerns

Motion by Lancaster, seconded by Williams to approve the consent agenda consisting of the minutes from the June 18th, 2019; Financial claims for June 19, 2019 through July 9th, 2019; Financial reports-None; financial transfersnone; building permits-Dave Maxheimer, 2 car attached garage, replace sidewalk; Shirley Reiman, front steps/deck; Gary Anderson Driveway; beer/liquor license-none; Tobacco permits-none sign permit-SignArt Company Inc, Cobblestone Inn & Suites (3 signs); Nagle Signs Inc, First National Bank; Johnson Sign Service, Hanson & Son's Tire & Auto Service; Street closures-none Peddler Permits- none Roll call vote taken; Lancaster, aye; Williams, aye; Young abstained from H, Hennigar abstained from E, Maxheimer abstained from E, Consent agenda was approved.

Motioned by Maxheimer seconded by Young First Reading of Well Protection Ordinance. Roll call vote Williams, aye; Young, aye; Lancaster, aye; Hennigar, aye; Maxheimer, aye.

Motioned by Lancaster seconded by Maxheimer approval of resolution rejecting bids for the Water Supply Enhancement Project. Roll call vote Maxheimer, aye; Williams, aye; Young, aye; Lancaster, aye; Hennigar, aye.

Motioned by Young seconded by Maxheimer approving Resolution approving Bargaining Unit FYE 2020 Wages

Motioned by Maxheimer seconded by Hennigar approve Resolution approving Police Department-Ambulance Director/Office Manager FYE 2020 Wages Roll call vote Maxheimer, aye; Williams, aye; Young, aye; Lancaster, aye; Hennigar, aye.

Motioned by Lancaster seconded by Maxheimer to approve Resolution approving Non-Bargaining Full Time, Permanent Part-Time & Seasonal Personnel FYE 2020 Roll call vote Maxheimer, aye; Williams, aye; Young, aye; Lancaster, aye; Hennigar, aye.

Motioned by Maxheimer seconded by Lancaster to approve Resolution approving Non-Bargaining Full Time, Permanent Part-Time & Seasonal Personnel FYE 2020 Roll call vote Maxheimer, aye; Williams, aye; Young, aye; Lancaster, aye; Hennigar, aye.

T & S Sanitation came and spoke to council and asked about getting all of City Trash cans switched over to their service

Motioned by Young seconded by Lancaster to reimburse half of the request for Advanced EMT course. 4 Ayes 1 Nye

Motioned by Maxheimer seconded by Young 728 Maple Ln must have grass and weeds cut by Tuesday July 16th

Motioned by Lancaster seconded by Hennigar approve request to use part of cemetery for a Sunrise Service All ayes

Motioned by Young seconded by Williams to approve Resolution 19-31 Accepting and Approving Acquisition of Property Generally located at 410 South Main Street in the City of Clarion, Wright County, Iowa Roll call vote Maxheimer, aye; Williams, aye; Young, aye; Lancaster, aye; Hennigar, aye.

Motioned by Lancaster seconded by Williams to approve Art Easement agreement with the removal of paragraph 13 between City of Clarion, CEDC, and Imagine That All Ayes

14 Removed no changes

Motioned by Williams seconded by Young approve First Reading of Ordinance 595, An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Clarion, Iowa, 2009, by Amending Chapter 30: Police Roll call vote Maxheimer, aye; Williams, aye; Young, aye; Lancaster, aye; Hennigar, aye.

Motioned by Young seconded by Williams to approve First Reading of Ordinance 596, Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Clarion, Iowa, 2009, by Amending Chapter 15: Mayor

Motioned by Maxheimer seconded by Williams to approve First Reading of Ordinance 597, An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Clarion, Iowa, 2009, by Amending Chapter 21: City Administrator Roll call vote Maxheimer, aye; Williams, aye; Young, aye; Lancaster, aye; Hennigar, aye.

Chief Terhark no nuisance update

Young motioned to adjourn, Williams seconded.

Respectfully submitted, Jordan Cook City Administrator/ Clerk

Jordan Cook, City Administrator

Duane D. Asbe, Mayor